
 
 
 
 

April 30, 2021 

 

The Honorable David E. Price     The Honorable Mario Diaz- Balart  

Chairman       Ranking Member  

Committee on Appropriations,     Committee on Appropriations 

Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban   Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban 

Development       Development  

U.S. House of Representatives      U.S. House of Representatives  

Washington, DC 20515       Washington, DC 20515  

 

 

Dear Chair and Ranking Member: 

  

Pursuant to the processes outlined by the U.S. House Committee on Appropriations and the U.S. House of 

Representatives, I am requesting funding for the “Ambassador Theater Redevelopment” in fiscal year 2022. The entity to 

receive funding for this project is Artspace Baltimore LLC located at 4604 Liberty heights Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21207/ 

                                                          

The proposed $5,000,000 would be used to “redevelop and transform the Ambassador Theater into a minority 

community arts and culture center.” 

 

I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has any financial interest in this project. 

 

 

 

     Sincerely, 

               
     Kweisi Mfume 

     Member of Congress 

 


